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June 7, 2016 
 
 
 
Abiel Carrillo, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
City of Albuquerque 
PO Box 1293 
Albuquerque NM 87103 
 
RE: Grading and Drainage Certification for Lot 32Oxbow Bluff Subdivision 
 
Dear Abiel: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to provide you with a copy of the individual grading and drainage 
certification for Lot 32of Oxbow Bluff Subdivision 
 
Per the letter agreement, dated December 16, 1997, from Tom Keleher with Altura West Ltd, 
Company (the developer of Oxbow Bluff Subdivision) to Fred Aguirre, City Hydrologist for the 
City of Albuquerque, the developer agreed to submit drainage certifications for those 
individual lots with the review and approval from Bohannan Huston Inc.  Please note that the 
original letter indicated that the letters would be submitted to the city on an annual basis or 
the completion of every 15 houses whichever came first.  Due to the number of lots being 
constructed or lack thereof, I am submitting as I receive final certification from the engineer 
of record to not lose track of which homes have been completed. 
 
I have reviewed the above mentioned lot prepare by David Soule of Rio Grande Engineering 
and concur that the lot is in substantial compliance with the approved grading and drainage 
plan as well as to the drainage report prepared by Bohannan Huston, Inc. dated December 
11, 1997.  Also, enclosed is a copy of the Engineer of record’s certification of the latest 
Grading Plan stamp date 03-31-15 certification date 05-03-16. 
 
I would appreciate a letter from you indicating that you have received the certification and 
any comments you might have concerning the submittal.  If you have any questions or 
require any additional information be feel free to contact me at 823-1000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
Bohannan Huston, Inc 
 
YP/cc 
Enclosures 
 
cc:   Stephen Dixon, ACC Liaison 
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